McDonald, Jeffrey

From: Shutt, Doug <Doug. Shutt@!llinois.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 11:12 AM
To: McDonald, Jeffrey

Subject: Crisswell Plugging Affidavit
Attachments: criswell PA.PDF; criswell completion.pdf

Jeff, here is the completion report and plugging affidavit for the Criswell permit.

Doug Shutt

Office of Oil and Gas Resource Management
One Natural Resources Way

Springfield, 1L 62702

217 782-7756






ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Office of Mines and Minerals
Division of Oil and Gas One Natural Rescurces Way
{(217}782.7756 Springfield, Hlinois 62702/1271

O0G-6 WELL PLUGGING REPORT

TYPE OF WELL: O PRODUCTION © CLASS 11 0 GAS STORAGE 0 REPLUG BOTHER 6 S

PERMITTEE: P@Véﬂ% ES&""T PERMITTEE #: éc:)\;\
WELLNAME:”CFJSM//#/L/JPERMIT#:J?ZQ_REFERENCE#:Q__QgQg

URSUE DATE IF NO NUMBER

conty PPz
SECTION _/4 < Twr /-3 4/ RANGE, X

Location: /67€  FT.NORTH: OR

FT. SOUTH, AND FT. EAST; OR
FT. WESTOF THE _~9 &/ CORNER 0F THE S
QUARTER OF THE QUARTER OF THE
QUARTEROFTHE ___ QUARTER
WELL DATA:
SURFACE ELEVATION: & /(&0 FT, FRODUCING / INJECTION rm)s%v?és
TOTAL DEPTH OF WELL [T ] FT. FROM _/FE/ TO
PLUGGED BACK TOTAL DEPTH - ___FT. FROM & TO_2617 6
BASE OF FRESHWATER ZONE FT. FROM %&%ﬁ £ _TO _Béod. £
WORKABLE COALS PRESENT AT FT. FROM TO

DESCRIBE PREVIOUS PLUGBACK PROCEDURE:

DETAILS OF PLUGGING:

Vd [
FLLEDWITH __ Cement | $90 s¢Z ) FROM 2.6 7 10 o __FT.

(ROTARY MUD, WELLBORE FMUID, CEMENT, OR OTHER MATERIALS)

FILLED WITH FROM TG FT.
FILLED WITH FROM TQ _FT.
FILLED WITH FROM TO FT.
FILLED WITH FROM TO FT.
FILLED WITH FROM TO FT.
FILLED WITH FROM TO FT.
FILLED WITH FROM TO FT.

Comments:

1

1L 472-D198 (Rev 7/02} [OVER)




WELL DATA:

CASING SIZE SETTING SACKS HOLE EST. TOP AMOUNT OF
PEPTH CEMENT SIZE OF CASING
. : CEMENT REMOVED
SURFACE /6 | ]99 1 2o L | done
rd

INTERMEDIATE/" | | L o P ,
MINE STRING/OR | | . oA £
LINER /}J_ //ﬁ N Y
PRODUCTION 7% &6@ 775 | - 0 | sone
54 Y67 O noae

Under penalties of perjury, 1 declare that lhayéﬂéxamined this form including sccompanying statements and documents,

6=/ 297

and 10 the best of my knowledge, it is true, correct and complete.

Signature of Permitiee or Designee .

Address

City, State, Zip

WY oty

Date Plugging Completed

R —
& inspector present during plugging operstions
inspector Signature Activity Date
Inspector Signature Activity Date
Inspector Signatare Activity Date
A Inspector not present during plugging operations
Authorization for Inspector not being present
Manager Signature Date

r— o —

O Plugging information sent to District Office

A Inspector site visit to pick up plupging information

Inspector




SRANKLIN

Cementing Service Report

y223

Oenrvices~ [Job Type: Cement Plug 1
Well Rame and Romber; Location {Legal): Service Date: 6162014 [Treatment No:  (1-24483 1L
Criswell 1-16 {Joachim Obs) Stage: | District:
Pool/Field: Formation: Rig Name: FWS 135CTU
St. PeterfJoachim (B)/Gatesville Well Datx
County/Parish: State: APL No. |Bit Slze: CSGMLiner Size: |B 5/8
Morgan I Total Deplh: 1476 Weight 32
Customer Name: PANHANDLE EASTERN [T Rt [ cable IFootage: 3604
Streel: Wud type: Grade: J55
REGIE [Thvead: B8R
City: {State; |2ip: Kud Density: Less Ft Shoe Jis:
Special instructions: Mud Viscosity: |Disp. Capacity:
Plug Well Through Cail Tubing Unit From 1478' To Surface Note: include Foctage From Ground Level to Head in Disp. Capacity. .
Shoe Float Stage Tool
Type: | ODepth: | Type: | Depth: | Type: J Depth:  Type:  Depth:
— 1 |
N Head & Plugs 1[7] 186 [ pP. Squeeze Job
s CasinglTubing Secured? [~] Yes [ ] No [} outle ~ lopa: 1 3/4 Tool Tail Pipe
Lifk Pressure: ' Job Schedated For: | L] Sige [] weight Type: Depth:| Size:  Depth:
Pressure Limit 3500 6116/14 g:00 |LJswase (] Grace i
 {Bump Biug to: Arvive Location: Knockoff | ] Thresd  FTibing Volume:
Rotate: 06/6/44  8:00 [Top ] RO Wi T8 L1 OP{5sing V Below:
Reciprocate: Left Location: iBot (1 RLI winepth: 1478 |Anmular Volume:
No of Cenirafizers: 646114 1300 _ Toial Volume:
Pressure Yolume Pumpad | Inject | Fluid | Fluid Service Log Detsil
TIME | TBGA.P| Casing | increm. |Cumulat.| Rate Type {Density| Pre Job Safety Meeting:
- - - - - - - - Brk, Cirg.
814 50.0 - 1.0 10.0 0.5 H20 8.3 St. Cmt.
936 28500 |- 9.0 101.0 2.0 Cmt 14.0 St Disp.
1026 25000 |- 130 140 20 H20 83 Shd. Pull Tubing To Surface
10:32 - - - - - - - Displace 1 Bbl
10:37 £50.0 10 115.0 20 H20 8.3
Remarks:
System | No.of [Yelid Cu. Slurry Mixed
Code | Sacks | FT/SK Composition of Cementing Systams BBLS | Dens.
1 §350.0 1.30 Class A +1.25% Tio + 6% NFL 81.0 [14.5
2
3
rl
5
]
——t—r
Breakdown Fluid Type: Volumn; {Density: Preas; |Max: |Mim:
[ Heskation 5Q. Running 5Q. |Circuistion Lost: [ 1 Yes [+] N0 [Cement Cirulated to Surk A BBLS
Bridwm: Final: PSl |Displacement Vef: 14 BBiS Type of Well:
Weh Thiu Pts: | | Yes| | ho FT. | Measured Displacment | ] Wireline| .| OH [J Swreage ] erine Water
Perforations: to |Instartt Shut in Pressure: Gas [ Injection [ ] whiicat
to {Signature of Cusiomar Authorized Agaat: {Signaiure of FWS Representalive:
to {batons job)|Craig Powdon
to (after job}




RANKLIN

Cementing Service Report

ELL Page 1
EERVICES~ [Job Type: ]
Weil Name and Number: Location {Legaf): Service Date: 614/2014 {Treatnvent No:  01-244831
Criswell 1-16 {Joachim Obs) Stage: 1District:
PooliField: Formation: Rig Name: FWS #135CTU
St. PeteriJoachim (B)\Galasville Well Data
County/Parish: State: AP No, |Bit Size: CSG/Liner Size: 185/8 15172
Morgan M Total Depth: 4267 Weight: 32 17
Customer Name:  PANHANDLE EASTERN [1rot [] Cabie Footage: 2604 (1663
Street: Mad type: Grade: J55 J55
- [ ] Br5T [ ] BHCT Thread: ER 8R
City: |State: [Zip: Mud Density: {Less Ft Shoe Hs:
Special Instructions: Mud Viscosify: Disp. Capacity:
Plug Well Through Coil Tubing Urit From 4267" To 1381 Note: include Foctage From Ground Level fo Head in Disp. Capauty
Shoe Float Stage Toof
Type: | Depth: | Type: | Depth: { Type: | Depth:  Type: [ Depth:
Head & Plugs ™G [_| bP. Squeeze Job
Is Casing/Tubing Secursd? (2] Yes [ | Mo [J Double ~  |spe: {34 Tool Talt Pipe
Lift Pressure: Job Schedaled For. | L1 Single [] weight Type: Depth: | Size:  Depth:
Pressure Limit: 611114 12:00 ; L] Swage ] Grade |
Bump Plug to: Amive Locaion: | L] Knodkoft  |[ ] Thread  [Tubing Volume:
Rotate: 06/11114 12:00 {Top [] R[] w{l] T86 L1 D-P{gaging V. Below:
Reciprocate: Left Location: Bot [ ] RT | WiDepth: 4210 [Annular Volume:
No of Centralizers: 6i14114 13:00 {Totaf Volume:
Pressure Volume Pumped | Injact | Fluld | Fluid Service Log Detalt
TIME | TBGID.P| Casing | Incrion. [Cumudat] Rate Type |Density| Pre Job Safety Meefing;
- - - - - - - - Brk. Cirg.
1043 1500 5.0 5.0 0.5 H20 8.3 St Cmt.
1055 24500 - 113.0 1180 [20 Cmt, 4.5 St Disp.
11:53 28000 |- 14.0 132.0 20 H20 8.3 Shd.
1200 |- - - . - . X
Remarks| -
System | No.of |Yeild Cu. Sluary Mixed
Code | Sacks | FTISK Composition of Cementing Systems BBLS | Dens.
1 490.0 1.30 Class A +1.25% Tic + 6% NFL-211 113.0 {14.5
2
3
4
5
6
Braakdown ruid Type: IWolumn: 1Densty: [Press: Max: Min:
T Hesitation 5. [ | Running S0. iCivculation Lost: [ | Yes [v] No [Cement Cirulated to Surt: N/A BBLS
Bridwn: Final: PSi Displacement Vol: 14.1 BBLS Type of Well:
Wah Thru Pts: | | Yes| | No FT [7] Measured Dispiacment | | Wireline| [J OF [J Swreage ] Brine Water
Periorations: 10 instant Shut in Pressure; [ Gas ] injection ] wiidcat
1o |Signmiure of Customer Aulliorized Agaiit Signature of FWS Representative:
o {betor Job){Craig Powden
to (after iob) ]




o

A T I ILFINOIS WELL COMPLETION REPORT .
e : £op
INETRUETIONS: , Within thity (30) days after the coropletion of uny well, the owner or operaior shall transmit ¥o the Ol and-
Gfil‘m Asion the Original and ene Copy of ihjs form. = Upon request, geologieal information will be kept confidential for one . -
vedr frofr the date that permit is issued. A copy of on electzic leg [if run) and other pertinent information is 1o be sent to Hiineis |
Shafe 'thﬂogical Survey, Natural Resources Building, Urbana, Hilncls. b
Tt .
Oit Gas Dry Hele _ SWD __ Water fnput Glag Toput Cony. S, Wk
: k Facility well Waber Supp]ymmohsef‘?&ﬁﬁﬂm_w
?
07 5 ) - ]]. : d. NO, o=y {
Qe%:a.tof_?.ﬁgua Db R T AP gt ing Do TellName and No._0g : PTAWEN & ‘zf’: —
Pevmit No. 1510 ___Date Tssued _9=21-63 Toeation 1678'N anp 114'E SWHc SE NN
Cotbhty . . Morgan ' Heotion 16 Pownship ' ET Range 00
Tlevation: DF B Ground 658,09  Wotal Depth _L253 PBAD. 4253
Dat% Zi)rillmg Began 9/25/68 Date Drilling Completed 11/22/65
Rot%:y ’ﬁbel& from Q 7 ‘8“'130 4253 Cahle Tools from To
Eele%, Siza% 13 3/h%, 11M, & Tleeirie or Other Liogs Runs Yes _X__ No Date 11/22/65
I Drilled Out )
New Welf X Deepened Plugged Hole  Dicase Sign Posted: Yes No__X¥* |
WasiwWi eIéUored:’ Yes L To Drifi Btem Test Run: Yes No_X
TUEYLAR RECORD
- Hize Depth 8ks. Coment Cap. Pulled
Surrfa_,ige 16" 180 220
Mine pr ©
Intergedita 11 3/h¢ 1150 oo
. Produting_ 8 5/8" 2676 975
! Tineri . n 2604 - 4253 292
E‘E@I@'ﬂi‘gﬂm INFORMATION
. Name ‘%}f Pi;roaueing or Injeetion Formationy.
| Date of Fmgt Prod, Date of Test Tength of Test
| Daily Production Bhls.: Oil Water Gzs (MOF)
H J‘zq_s
i WELL{ COMPLETION INFORMATION
Intervags " a
Check @ype% Below: Tist Amount Used or Other Detalls Below:
rfnéaj;ei[ % Lease signs are being ordered to comply with Depart-
ﬂimi;‘ ; ment reguiations . Flectyic logs were received by the
écidizpﬂ Mineral Resource Records Section, Urbana, Illinois, on
£ B :
F%&Gt‘tﬁe{l . February 4, 1966,
Iy
O?her_

B

o

%\':“.
g

i. i
R%M 152 STHTE OFFIGE BUIKDING » .
g v

EVISION OF Oll. ANDR GAS

SPRINGEIELD, IHLINGIS

ggrégfogmﬁtlian given herewith is @ correct zecord of the well and all work done so far as can be determined from all gvailable

WAV 3

Bignature g Addresy Date
; : (6560—5M Triplicate Seie—8-85)






